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Date: Fri, 29 Dec 2023 12:01:58 +0530 &%
From: "regr" <regr@pu.ac.in> %y
To: directorrdc@pu.ac.in, dui@pu.ac.in
Subject: Fw: Invitation for the teachers of your esteem college to participate in
08 Days Online National Programme on [UTF-8?]4€eNEP Orientation and
[UTF-8?]Sensitizationd€ organized by MMTTC of SLBSNSU, New Delhi-reg
---------- Forwarded Message -----------
From: Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre <mmttc@slbsrsv.ac.in>
To: undisclosed-recipients:;
Sent: Fri, 29 Dec 2023 12:00:54 +0530
Subject: Invitation for the teachers of your esteem college to participate in
08 Days Online National Programme on [UTF-8?]4€@NEP Orientation and [UTF-
8?7]Sensitizationa€ ;
organized by MMTTC of SLBSNSU, New Delhi-reg

Respected Sir/Madam,

It is my pleasure to invite teachers of your college to participate in 08

days Online National Programme on [UTF-8?]4€c*NEP Orientation and [UTF-
87]Sensitization*a€ for

the month of *January, 2024 *(*A. from 2nd to 11th & B. from **15th to 24th*)
organized by *M*alaviya* M*ission* T*eacher* T*raining*
C*entre-*MMTTC* (formerly

Teaching Learning Centre) of Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit
University, (Central University) New Delhi under, UGC, Gol. The poster,
brochure and invitation letter of the programme are being attached with

this email.

This course will be considered for the fulfilment of the requirements as
laid down by *CAS* of UGC. I will be grateful, if you kindly depute
teachers from

various departments of your college to participate in these programmes
organized by our Centre for *FREE*,

Looking forward to your tacit support and cooperation.

*FREE Registration Link:* *https://mmc.ugc.ac.in/registration/Index*
<https://mmec.uge.ac.in/registration/Index>* *

With regards

*Prof. Amita Pandey Bhardwaj*
Director-MMTTC

SLBSNS University, New Delhi-16.
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University Grants Commission, Ministry of Education, Government of India
(Formerly Teaching Learning Centre, under PMMMNMTT scheme)

Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University

. (Central University), NAAC “A” Grade Accredited
B-4, Qutub Institutional Area, New Delhi -16

08 Days Online National

Sensitization Programme

Month of January 2024
b, From sz to 1‘3{?’5
B. From 15 to 24"

Online Platform {4 Google Me

| About

The Teaching Learning Centre (TLC) of Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University
(Central University), New Delhi established in 2017 under Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on
Teachers & Teaching (PMMMNMTT) scheme is now being renamed as Malaviya Mission Teacher Training
Centre (MMTTC) by UGC, Ministry of Education to sought a synergy and integration between HRDCs and
PMMMNMTT Centres. The vision of this centre is to develop skills & competencies in the higher education
faculty members for better teaching, learning and research in line with NEP 2020. The TLC of our university
since its inception had successfully organized 60 programmes in the form of workshops, seminars,
conferences & training programmes and 04 one month mandatory Faculty Induction Programme (FIP) for
newly inducted Higher Education Faculty from which more than 7000 participants were benefitted. The Centre
had also conducted 03 Annual Refresher Programme In Teaching (ARPIT) courses through SWAYAM in
Sanskrit discipline and had also published 02 handbooks for teaching Sanskrit one at upper primary level
and other at secondary level. This Centre has now been identified as one of the Malaviya Mission Teacher
Training Centre which was inaugurated by Hon'ble Chairman of UGC Prof. M. Jagdesh Kumar.

- Backdrop

As we all know that the capacity building of faculty across all level of Higher Education is one of the thrust
areas of quality & excellence in education which is well catered through training programmes conducted by
HRDC's of UGCs & various Centres under PMMMNMTT scheme. In keeping view the optimal utilization of
infrastructure, human & financial resources, the Ministry of Education (MOE) has sought that synergy &
integration between these two Centres should be strengthened and the entire capacity building effort to be
renamed & popularized as Malaviya Mission through Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MMTTP)
which was inaugurated by Hon'ble Minister of Education Sh. Dharmendra Pradhan on 5th September
2023. To implement this programme, 111 institutions (66 HRDCs & 45 PMMMNMTTs) were identified as
Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centres. Each Centre has to conduct 36 Programmes per year which can
be classified into 4 types of programmes viz. 24-NEP Orientation & Sensitization, 2-FIPs, 5-Short-Term
Programmes, & 5-Refresher Programmes. In this backdrop, this 08 days online national NEP Orientation &
Sensitization Programme is being organized with an intent to orient & sensitize Higher Education faculty on
the 8 key themes of NEP-2020 viz. Holistic and Multidisciplinary Education; Indian Knowledge Systems,
Academic Leadership, Governance, and Management; Higher Education and Society; Research and
Development; Skill Development; Student Diversity & Inclusive Education and Information and
Communication Technology.

i Objective




Programme Schedule

gz{}Target Group

e

* All Higher Education faculty members Programme Timings: 12:30 - 02:00 PM
(from Asst. Professor to Professors) of 02:30 - 04:30 PM
All Disciplines. .

[ Online Platform to used . %0202

> Meet }

g -

The interested participants can register online for Free through .

the link hittps://mme.uge.ac.in/ | Holistic and Multidisciplinary Education

Last Dates - A. 1%t January, 2024 B. 14" January, 2024 | « Indian Knowledge Systems

¢ Academic Leadership, Governance, and
Management

» Higher Education and Society

Research and Development

Skill Development

| Registration -
- - Programme Sub-Themes

~

v Online Registration on mmttp portal is mandatory for participation.
- v e-certificate will be awarded in the programme which will be valid for (CAS).

1) L. g AN .
~ Prerequns:tes for Active participation: -
1. Laptop/ Desktop with Camera and Microphone/Smartphone

2. Good internet connectivity with at least 3GB data per day during the programme.

Patron

Prof. Murlimanohar Pathak
Vice Chancellor

Convenor cum Coordinator
Prof. Amita Pandey Bhardwaj

Director
Programme Co-coordinators Programme Facilitators
Dr. Tamanna Kaushal Sh. Surender Nagar,
Dr. Arti Sharma Sh. Gyan C. Sharma, Sh. Rakesh Kandpal,
Sh. Akshat Dabral, Sh. Sachin Kumar
Organized by ‘

alaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MMTTC)

University Grants Commission, Ministry of Education, Government of India

Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University
(Central University), NAAC Accredited ‘A’ Grade
B-4, Qutub Institutional Area, New Delhi- 110016
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